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November 30, 2021 
 
Mr. Barry Calhoun 
Director of Public Works 
City of Bay City 
1217 Avenue J 
Bay City, Texas 77414 
 

Re: Construction of Hamman Road Drainage Improvements 
  City of Bay City 

Dear Mr. Calhoun: 
 

We received bids for the referenced contract on November 30, 2021 at 10:00 AM.  Bids were publicly opened 
and read at that time. 
 

Two (2) reputable contractors submitted proposals for this work. A summary tabulation of the bids is enclosed 
for your review. T. Gray Utility AIMS, LLC submitted the lowest Base Bid proposal in the amount of $289,770.50.  
 
We have worked with T. Gray Utility AIMS, LLC in the past and find them to be an acceptable contractor.  We 
recommend that the referenced contract be awarded to T. Gray Utility AIMS, LLC on the basis of its Base Bid 
proposal in the amount of $289,770.50. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Brian T. Geier, PE 
 
BTG/mbb 
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